PIPELINE CONTRACTORS
MAINLINE AND DISTRIBUTION

11 AUSTIN ROAD REX M. HINER
LAMAR, COLORADO 81052 SHARON A. HINE
719 336-3467 >

November 22, 2022

Colorado Division of Reclamation. Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street

Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

ATIN: Eric Scott, Environmental Protection Specialist, PG, RG

RE: Greeley Pit M-1977-151

Mr Scott:
Good Morning!

In reference to our phone conversation with yourself and Mr. Cunningham
last Friday, November 18, 2022, we would appreciate receiving an extension
of 60 days to provide us more time for our banking institution obtaining
completed appraisals and bonding for us.

Respectfully submitted,

%(LLU\ & Hepos

Sharon A Hiner, Co/owner
Secretary/Treasurer

R M Hiner Construction Co Inc
2220 '0O' Street

Greeley, Colorado 80631



